

RMCG Master Action Log
Updated 2/7/2013

DATE	ACTION ITEMS	PERSON ASSIGNED	DUE DATE	FOLLOW-UP	COMMENTS	DATE COMPLETED
1/19/12	Coordinate with RMACC Intel Coord. On wording to be added to Geo Tech Committee's plan regarding decision support functions	Fletcher	As soon as possible			
8/2/2012	will coordinate with Paul Hohn/Jeff Fedrizzi Ops. Committee Liaison to the ICs about the radio/equipment response.	Fletcher		Communicated w/ICs; will be re-sent		
10/24/2012	Review & revise RMA Succession Plan	Ott (with input from all)	Winter Meeting	Documents in process re-sent for comments/input	Deadline extended	
1/25/2013	Zone Team Closeout Memo to Execs	Ott/Malcolm				
1/25/2013	Talking Points for GPZ Board & SD Governor re: Team C	Fletcher/Esperance				
1/25/2013	Letter to GPZ Board re: Team C Response	Kerr/Malcolm				
1/25/2013	Letter to NE from Execs re: NEMA rep on RMCG	Kerr/Malcolm				
1/25/2013	Develop Action Plan from NE Issue Paper	Not assigned				
1/25/2013	Letter to GPZ to request engagement w/State of NE	Ott/Kerr				
1/25/2013	Finalize 2013 IC Expectations Letter	Malcolm/Kerr				

RMCG Master Action Log
Updated 2/7/2013

DATE	ACTION ITEMS	PERSON ASSIGNED	DUE DATE	FOLLOW-UP	COMMENTS	DATE COMPLETED
1/25/2013	Firefighter Expectations Letter	Operations Committee (with inputs from Davin)				
1/25/2013	Letter to Execs re: shortage positions on IMTs	Ott/Thompson w/Operations Committee				
1/25/2013	Issue Paper for NWCG re: IMT shortage positions & succession	Hohn (w/Sharon Allen-Brick)				
1/25/2013	Follow-up on out-of-area IMT application by Giacoletto	Hutton/Sugg				
1/25/2013	Finalization & approval of FPA Operating Plan	All (via Davin)				
1/25/2013	Recruit members for Info/Ed Committee from BIA	Hall/Jones/Pino				
1/25/2013	Coordinate PAO Conference Call 1st part of Feb.	Malcolm/Fletcher				
1/25/2013	Follow-up on S-341 course offering in RMA	Foster/Training Committee				
1/25/2013	Follow-up on GIS Cooperation with State & County EOCs	Graham/GeoTech Committee				
1/25/2013	Issue Paper on Data Flow for RMCG Spring Meeting (In-briefing for IMTs/SOGs)	Bowne/GeoTech Committee w/ InfoEd & Operations Committees				

RMCG Master Action Log
Updated 2/7/2013

DATE	ACTION ITEMS	PERSON ASSIGNED	DUE DATE	FOLLOW-UP	COMMENTS	DATE COMPLETED
1/25/2013	Write-up for Business Committee on Mob Center/bus contract issue	Fletcher				
1/25/2013	Issue Paper on roles & responsibilities of Tactical Operations Group	Hutton/Operations Committee w/Ott, Fletcher, Kerr				
1/25/2013	Review RedBook for zone operating guide requirements (Dispatch chapter)	Hutton				
1/25/2013	Review zone LMAC plans	All Dispatch Liaisons				
1/25/2013	Coordinate AOP payments for local units (vice Beverly role)	Fletcher w/ Gill Faye				
1/25/2013	Find sponsor for 1 funded FTE at RMACC (Crews)	All agency reps				
1/25/2013	Coordinate NIMO Team for RMA MAC Exercise (Hahnenberg)	Fletcher/Ott/Thompson				
1/25/2013	Distribute Doodle Poll for RMA MAC Exercise dates (April 8 - May 1)	Malcolm				